Bartow, Jonathan

From: Bartow, Jonathan

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Hughes, Mark E

Cc: : Commuri, Suraj; Murray, Ann Marie; Williams, Kevin J; Davis, Colleen; Champagne, Jane
K

Subject: FW: SUNY Albany MS Prof Accountancy Curric Chgs

Attachments: SUNY Albany MS Prof Acctncy Curric Chgs.pdf; UAlbany MS Prof Acct Update Request
June 2018.pdf

Prof. Mark Hughes, Director
Department of Accounting and Law
School of Business

Mark:

Per attached, the NYS Education Department has approved the modest change to the MS Professional Accountancy
program as proposed and updated the program registration accordingly. Please proceed to publish and deliver the
amended program.

Jon
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Jonathan T. Bartow
Vice Dean for Graduate Education

Office of Graduate Studies, UAB 121
http://www.albany.edu/gradstudies/
University at Albany, SUNY
Albany, NY 12222

Email: bartow@albany.edu

Phone: 518-437-5062

Fax: 518-442-3922

From: Provost Mail <provost@albany.edu>

Date: August 27,2018 at 9:16:50 AM EDT

To: "Murray, Ann Marie" <amurray2@albany.edu>

Cc: "Stellar, James" <jstellar@albany.edu>

Subject: FW: SUNY Albany MS Prof Accountancy Curric Chgs

From: OPPROGS <QPPROGS@nysed.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 5:00 PM

To: SUNY Program Review <program.review@sysadm.suny.edu>

Cc: Provost Mail <provost@albany.edu>; Elizabeth Bringsjord <Elizabeth.Bringsjord@suny.edu>; Fred
Hildebrand <Fred.Hildebrand@suny.edu>; Ann Hawkins (Ann.Hawkins@suny.edu)




<Ann.Hawkins@suny.edu>; Havidan Rodriguez, President <presmail@albany.edu>
Subject: SUNY Albany MS Prof Accountancy Curric Chgs

Attached you will find documentation regarding the curricular changes of the Professional
Accountancy program offered at SUNY Albany. :

If you have any questions or difficulty viewing the attachments please e-mail
OPPROGS@nysed.gov or call (518) 474-3817 ext. 360.

Professional Education Program Review




